From:

Date:

CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
‘WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-9085

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM NO. 93-13
Deputy Administrator k

March 16, 1993

Subject:  Possible purchase of Matanuska Utility Company

Estimated costs associated with construction of New Water Supply to serve Senior Citizens
Center, ASHA Housing and New Senior Citizens Housing project; and for possible
purchase of Matanuska Utility Corporation (M.U.C.) and connecting to City Water Utility.

1.

Estimated cost to drill new well, construct storage tank and well house: $90,000
Advantage : initial cost ;
Disadvantage: No expansion capability

No Fire flow

Less reliable long term

More maintenance (separate system).

Estimate cost to purchase M.U.C. ?

Estimated cost to extend 8" main to end of cul-de-sac, connect Senior Center,
A.S.H.A., install fire hydrant. $70,000.

Estimated cost to extend Souths1de Water main to M.U.C. well house, connect City
System: $85,000.

1976 cost to construct M.U.C. system: $166,864.

Estimated 1993 cost to construct ML.U.C. system $515,000 (5100 feet main lines,
well, pumps, etc.)

s

Rob/rt E. Harris

{_puty Administrator



